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Troy Crews

From: David M. Winsberg <david @winsberginc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 11:29 PM

To: Troy Crews

Cc: ‘Adam Papka'; Laurie Hodson

Subject: RE: Hunington Place S.D. lot 13

| visited the site today and it appears that the structure is graded properly as per the terms of my letter.

| have not checked the finish floor elevation of the house, nor did | do any other topographic measurements.
Sincerely,

David M. Winsberg

David M. Winsberg, PE

From: Adam Papka [mailto:adam@builtbyadam.com]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 5:18 PM

To: David M. Winsberg <david@winsberginc.com>
Subject: FW: Hunington Place S.D. lot 13

David,
When can you get this done?

Regards,

Adam Papka (president)

Adam’s Construction & Design
PO Box 1921

Lake City, Fl 32056

PH:386-752-4202
M: 386-623-2383
Web: www.builtbyadam.com

From: Troy Crews [mailto:troy crews@columbiacountyfla.com]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Adam Papka <adam@builtbyadam.com>

Cc: Laurie Hodson <laurie _hodson@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Hunington Place S.D. lot 13

Adam per notes that were placed on permit for lot 13, we will need an e-mail or letter from Mr. Winsberg verifying that
swale, dirt work, etc. was done properly to prevent water from running onto adjacent lots prior to C.O. thanks.

Troy Crews
Assistant Building and Zoning Coordinator C.B.O.
386-758-1040 phone



